
 
        Superior East OPP Regional  

Detachment Board 
Agenda 

 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

40 Broadway Avenue - Board Room 
6:30 P.M. 

  
 
 
 

(1) CALL TO ORDER & NOTE MEMBERS PRESENT  
 1.1 Land Acknowledgement  
 1.2 Welcome and Introductions  
 

(2) ELECTIONS  
 2.1 Appointment of Chair (resolution) 

  
RESOVLED THAT ___________________ be appointed as Chair of 
the Superior East OPP Regional Detachment Board.  

 2.2 Appointment of Co-Chair 
  
RESOVLED THAT ___________________ be appointed as Co-Chair 
of the Superior East OPP Regional Detachment Board.    

 
(3) ADMINISTRATION OF OATH  

 3.1 Administration of the Oath 
  
I _________________, solemnly swear (affirm) that I will uphold the 
Constitution of Canada, which recognizes and affirms Aboriginal and 
treaty rights of Indigenous peoples, and that I will, to the best of my 
ability, discharge my duties as a member of the Superior East OPP 
Regional Detachment Board faithfully, impartially and according to the 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019, any other Act, and any 
regulation, rule or by-law.  

 
(4) DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL 

NATURE THEREOF  
 

(5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 5.1 Approval of Agenda (resolution)  
 

(6) PRESENTATION AND DELEGATION  
 6.1 Roles and Responsibilities  

 



 
(7) NEW BUSINESS  

 7.1 Mandatory Training and Criminal Record Check  
 7.2 Code of Conduct  
 7.3 Estimated 2025 Budget 

(a) Allocation 
(b) Remuneration  

 7.4 Board Insurance (resolution)  
 7.5 Regular Meeting Dates 2024-2025  
 

(8) REPORT OF THE DETACHMENT COMMANDER  
 8.1 Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to 

September 2024 (resolution) 
  
RESOLVED THAT the Superior East Detachment Commander 
Report be received as presented.   

 
(9) SCHEDULING OF NEXT MEETING  

 9.1 TBD  
 

(10) CLOSE OF MEETING  
 10.1 Close of Meeting  

 



 

 

 

 

SUPERIOR EAST  

REGIONAL OPP  

DETACHMENT BOARD 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 3 of 41



 

 
 

Superior East Regional OPP Detachment Board 
 

Terms of Reference 

 

Contents 
1. Purpose .............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

2. Roles and Responsibilities ........................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Authority ............................................................................................................................................................ 4 

4. Reports To ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

5. Composition...................................................................................................................................................... 4 

a) Qualifications of the Community Representatives ......................................................................... 4 

b) Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board ................................................................................. 4 

c) Term of Membership ............................................................................................................................... 5 

d) Absence ..................................................................................................................................................... 5 

e) Review ........................................................................................................................................................ 5 

5.2 Resignation of Representatives: ......................................................................................................... 5 

5.3 Filling Vacancies: .................................................................................................................................... 5 

5.4 Responsible Party: .................................................................................................................................. 6 

5.5 Structure: ................................................................................................................................................... 6 

6. Procedures ........................................................................................................................................................ 6 

7. Financial ............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

8. Quorum .............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 4 of 41



 

Superior East Regional OPP Detachment Board  
Terms of Reference 

1. Purpose  

While it is the legislative mandate of the OPP Detachment Board to work with the 
Detachment Commander to make decisions where appropriate and submit information to 
the Municipal Councils in other matters in accordance with the Community Safety and 
Policing Act (CSPA), the purpose of the OPP Detachment Board is to: 

a) Comply with the prescribed standards, if any, with respect to the exercise of its 
powers and the performance of its duties under the Act; 

b) Make decisions on matters within their jurisdiction and provide advice and information 
to Municipal Councils on specialized matters as outlined in the Act; 

c) Facilitate public input on programs and ideas when appropriate and approved by 
the OPP Detachment Board to ensure the work of the Board is representative of 
the communities it serves; 

d) Make decisions in enhancing the quality of life and ensuring the safety and security of 
all persons and property in the community, in keeping with the Minister’s Strategic 
Plan and the OPP Detachment Board strategic plan or the annual objectives and 
principles as established by the OPP Detachment Board; and 

e) Conduct itself in keeping with the prescribed Code of Conduct under the CSPA 
(Section 35(6)) and in keeping with the OPP Detachment Board’s Procedural By-
law. 

2. Roles and Responsibilities 

Per Section 68 (1) of the Community Safety and Policing Act, the OPP Detachment Board’s 
roles shall include: 

a) Consulting with the Commissioner regarding the selection of a detachment 
commander and otherwise participate in accordance with the regulations in the 
selection of the detachment commander; 

b) Determining objectives and priorities for the detachment, not inconsistent with the 
strategic plan prepared by the Minister, after consultation with the detachment 
commander or his or her designate; 

c) Advising the detachment commander with respect to policing provided by the 
detachment; 

d) Monitoring the performance of the detachment commander; 

e) Reviewing the reports of the detachment commander regarding policing provided by 
the detachment; and 

f) On or before June 30 in each year, providing an annual report to the municipalities 
regarding the policing provided by the detachment in their municipalities. 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 5 of 41



 

3. Authority  

3.1. Authority delegation is restricted to the scope described in Section 42 of the 
CSPA. 

3.2. The OPP Detachment Board members shall: 

a) Ensure that all outgoing communications are in accordance with the OPP Detachment 
Board’s policies; 

b) Not communicate externally on behalf of the OPP Detachment Board except as 
authorized by the OPP Detachment Board; 

c) Not post independently to social media but rather social media postings shall be 
forwarded to the OPP Detachment Board Secretary-Treasurer for distribution which 
may be shared by the OPP Detachment Board members; 

d) Not authorize any expenditures outside the OPP Detachment Board’s approved 
budget unless authorized by each of the Municipal Councils of the OPP policed 
communities comprised by the Board; 

e) Have the authority to undertake special projects, or research matters that arise and 
that are within the scope of these Terms of Reference. The responsibility for these 
assignments remains with the OPP Detachment Board or designate. 

4. Reports To 

The OPP Detachment Board reports to the respective Municipal Councils comprising the 
OPP Detachment Board as required in accordance with the CSPA. 

5. Composition 

5.1 Unless otherwise determined by Provincial Legislation, membership shall be 
comprised of five (5) Council representatives based on one (1) per community, 
(Dubreuilville, Hornepayne, Chapleau, White River and Wawa), two (2) Community 
Representatives, and two (2) Provincial Representatives. 

a) Qualifications of the Community Representatives 

To qualify for the Community Representative on the OPP Detachment Board, 
applicants must be eligible to vote in the respective municipality they are 
appointed from. 

Community Representatives shall not be an employee of their respective 
municipality. 

Preference will be given to persons demonstrating knowledge or experience 
specific to the subject Committee / Board. 

b) Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board 

i. Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board shall be made in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 33 of the Act. 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 6 of 41



 

ii. Council Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board shall be made by the 
respective municipal Council; one (1) per municipality. 

iii. Community Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board shall be made by 
the respective municipal Council; one (1) per municipality. In considering 
Community Appointments, preference should be given to persons 
demonstrating knowledge or experience in one (1) or more of the following 
areas: 

a) Finance 
b) Social Services 
c) Education 
d) Governance 
e) Legal 
f) Health Care 
g) Mental Health 

iv. Provincial Appointments to the OPP Detachment Board shall be made by the 
Provincial Government. 

c) Term of Membership 

The Term of office for Council and Community Appointees on the OPP 
Detachment Board shall be concurrent with the term of Council. 
The Term of office for Provincial Appointees on the OPP Detachment Board shall 
be as determined by the Provincial Government. 

d) Absence 

Any Community Representative who is absent from three (3) consecutive regular 
meetings without leave of absence or without satisfactory reason shall forthwith 
cease to be a member and the Secretary-Treasurer shall advise the Clerk of the 
respective municipality so that the vacancy may be filled. 

e) Review 

The composition of the OPP Detachment Board shall be reviewed once within 
each term of the Board. 

5.2 Resignation of Representatives: 

a) Any Council or Community Representatives wishing to resign shall provide their 
resignation in writing to the Chair (or Vice-Chair if the Chair is resigning) with a 
copy to the Secretary-Treasurer and shall notify the Clerk of their respective 
municipality so that a replacement may be appointed. 

b) Any Provincial Representative wishing to resign shall provide their resignation in 
writing to the Chair with a copy to the Secretary-Treasurer and shall notify the 
Provincial Appointments Secretariat so that a replacement may be appointed. 

5.3 Filling Vacancies: 

a) Vacancies of Council and Community Representatives shall be filled at the 
discretion of the respective Municipal Council and within three (3) months of 
the vacancy occurring. 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 7 of 41



 

b) Vacancies of Provincial Representatives shall be filled at the discretion of the 
Province. 

5.4 Responsible Party: 

The Secretary-Treasurer appointed by the OPP Detachment Board shall be responsible for 
all actions and financial undertakings of the OPP Detachment Board unless delegated 
otherwise by the OPP Detachment Board in accordance with Section 42 of the CSPA. 

5.5 Structure: 

a. Chair and Vice-Chair 

In accordance with Section 36(1) of the CSPA, the Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected 
annually at the first meeting of each year by a vote of the majority of the OPP Detachment 
Board members. 

In the absence of the Chair at a meeting, the Vice-Chair shall Chair the meeting. In the 
absence of both the Chair and Vice-Chair at a meeting, an Acting Chair shall be elected at 
the beginning of the meeting for the duration of that meeting. 

b. Support Resources 

i) The OPP Detachment Board shall determine the support resources it requires to 
assist them with fulfilling their roles. 

ii) Recording Secretary: The Recording Secretary shall be the Secretary-Treasurer 
appointed annually by the OPP Detachment Board members at the first meeting 
each year and shall act as the Recording Secretary for the Board’s meetings. 

6. Procedures  

6.1 All applicable Federal, Provincial and Municipal legislation and regulations shall be 
adhered to. This includes, but is not limited to: 
i. The CSPA and its regulations 
ii. Code of Conduct Regulation 
iii. The OPP Detachment Board’s 

a) Accountability and Transparency Policy 
b) Procedural By-law 
c) Procurement By-law; 
d) Terms of Reference; and 

iv. The OPP Detachment Board shall review its documents identified in 1.iii) once 
every term in the last year of the term and amend them as necessary. 

v. Any changes to the Terms of Reference require majority approval of the 
respective Municipal Councils. 

6.2 The OPP Detachment Board shall meet at least four (4) times a year on the third 
Tuesday of the month except for the months of July and December, unless otherwise 
determined by the OPP Detachment Board and shall publish its annual meeting 
schedule on the Municipality of Wawa’s website. Meetings shall be held in the 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 8 of 41



 

Municipal Board Room at the Municipal Office, 40 Broadway Avenue, Wawa, ON. The 
schedule shall include at least four (4) regular meetings per year with allowances for 
summer and Christmas breaks. 

6.3 Unless excluded by legislation, all OPP Detachment Board members eligible to vote, 
including the Chair, shall vote. 

6.4 The OPP Detachment Board may solicit, document and consider public input where 
appropriate. 

6.5 The agenda shall be distributed and posted at least seven (7) days before the OPP 
Detachment Board meetings on the Municipality of Wawa’s website. 

6.6 The minutes shall be posted once approved by the OPP Detachment Board, in a timely 
fashion on the Municipality of Wawa’s website. 

6.7 The approved minutes, signed by the Chair and Secretary-Treasurer, shall be provided 
to the Clerk of all five communities for official record keeping. With respect to the last 
meeting prior to an election, the minutes shall be approved per the OPP Detachment 
Board’s Procedural By-law. 

7. Financial 

7.1 The Superior East OPP Detachment Board’s annual budget shall be approved 
by each of the Municipal Councils of the OPP policed communities comprised by 
the Board in accordance with Section 71(2) of the CSPA. 

7.2 The Secretary-Treasurer shall present a year-end financial report to the OPP 
Detachment Board, which once approved by the Board, shall be forwarded to each of 
the Municipal Councils of the OPP policed communities comprised by the Board. 

8. Quorum  

Greater than 50% of the OPP Detachment Board members eligible to vote and not excluded 
by legislation shall constitute quorum. 

Roles and Responsibilities Page 9 of 41



 

Code of Conduct 

for Superior East O.P.P. Regional  

Detachment Board Members 

POLICY – DRAFT 

1. Policy – General and Definitions 

This Policy sets out the code of conduct with which every member of the Superior East 
O.P.P. Detachment board must comply. 
For greater certainty, the existence of a good faith exception in this code of conduct does 
not limit the grounds on which it may be determined that a member of an O.P.P. 
detachment board has not contravened this code of conduct. 

In this Policy, the following definitions apply; 

“conflict of interest” means a situation in which a member of an O.P.P. detachment 
board’s private interests or personal relationships place, or may reasonably be perceived 

to place, the member in conflict with their duties as a member of the O.P.P. detachment 
board;  

“personal relationship” includes, but is not limited to, a relationship with any of the 
following persons: 

a) A current or former spouse or common-law partner of the board member. 
b) A current or former intimate partner of the board member. 
c) The board member’s children, including biological and adoptive children and 

stepchildren. 
d) The legal dependants of the board member. 
e) A child in the board member’s care. 
f) The board member’s grandparents, parents or siblings, including 

grandparents-in-law, parents-in-law and siblings-in-law. 

“detachment board” means the Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board. 

2. Conduct Becoming of a Board Member 

2.1. A member of the Superior East O.P.P. detachment board shall not conduct 
themselves in a manner that undermines or is likely to undermine the public’s trust 
in the O.P.P. detachment board or the Ontario Provincial Police. 

Code of Conduct Page 10 of 41



 

2 | P a g e  
 

2.2. A member of the Superior East O.P.P. detachment board shall not be subject to 
discipline for a contravention of subsection (1) if, on a balance of probabilities, their 
conduct was in the good faith performance of their duties as a board member. 

2.3. A member of the detachment board shall comply with the Act and the regulations 
made under it. 

2.4. A member of the detachment board shall not, by act or omission, conduct 
themselves in a manner that is likely to cause the board to fail to comply with the 
Act or the regulations made under it. 

2.5. A member of the detachment board shall comply with any rules, procedures and by-
laws of the detachment board. 

2.6. A member of the detachment board shall not substantially interfere with the conduct 
of detachment board meetings. 

2.7. A member of the detachment board contravenes this code of conduct if they are 
found guilty of an offence under the Criminal Code (Canada), the Controlled Drugs 
and Substances Act (Canada) or the Cannabis Act (Canada) that was committed 
after they were appointed as a member of the O.P.P. detachment board. 

2.8. A member of the detachment board shall not, in the course of their duties, treat any 
person in a manner that the member, at the time, knows or reasonably ought to 
know would contravene the Human Rights Code. 

a) A member of the detachment board shall not be subject to discipline for a 
contravention of ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 subsection (1) if, on a balance of 
probabilities, the member’s conduct was in the good faith performance of their 

duties. 

2.9. A member of the detachment board shall conduct themselves in a professional and 
respectful manner in the course of their duties including, without limitation, not using 
abusive or insulting language in the course of their duties. 

a) A member of the detachment board shall not be subject to discipline for a 
contravention of ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 subsection (1) if, on a balance of 
probabilities, the member’s conduct was in the good faith performance of their 

duties. 

3. Statements and Attendance 

3.1. A member of the detachment board shall not knowingly make false statements 
pertaining to the duties of a member of an O.P.P. detachment board. 

3.2. A member of the detachment board shall not purport to speak on behalf of the 
O.P.P. detachment board unless authorized by the board to do so. 

Code of Conduct Page 11 of 41



 

3 | P a g e  
 

3.3. A member of the detachment board shall clearly indicate when they are expressing 
a personal opinion when commenting on an action or omission of the O.P.P. 
detachment board, the Ontario Provincial Police or a member of the Ontario 
Provincial Police. 

3.4. A member of the detachment board shall not access, collect, use, alter, retain, 
destroy or disclose to any person information that has been obtained by or made 
available to the member in the course of their duties if doing so would be contrary 
to law. 

3.5. A member of the detachment board shall not disclose to the public information 
obtained or made available in the course of the member’s duties except as 
authorized by the O.P.P. detachment board or as required by law. 

ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 Subsection (1) does not apply to information that 
was already made available to the public by a person who was authorized to do so 
prior to the member’s disclosure. 

3.6. A member of the detachment board shall attend all O.P.P. detachment board 
meetings unless able to provide a reasonable explanation for the absence. 

4. Misconduct and Conflicts of Interest 

4.1. A member of the detachment board shall disclose any conduct of another member 
of the O.P.P. detachment board that the member reasonably believes constitutes 
misconduct, 

a. to the chair of the board; or 
b. if the misconduct involves the chair, to the Inspector General. 

4.2. A member of the detachment board shall disclose any charges laid against them 
under the Criminal Code (Canada), the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act 
(Canada) or the Cannabis Act (Canada) and any finding of guilt made in relation 
to those charges. 

a) ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 Subsection (1) only applies to charges or 
findings that were made after the member’s appointment to the O.P.P. 

detachment board. 

b) The disclosure required by ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 subsection (1) must 
be made to the person or body that appointed the individual as a member of the 
O.P.P. detachment board. 

4.3. A member of the detachment board shall not apply for employment with the Ontario 
Provincial Police unless they resign from the board before applying. 

4.4. A member of the detachment board shall promptly disclose any conflict of interest, 

a. to the chair of the board; or 

Code of Conduct Page 12 of 41



 

4 | P a g e  
 

b. if the conflict of interest involves the chair, to the Inspector General. 

After making the disclosure required by ONTARIO REGULATION 409/23 

subsection (1), the member shall disclose the conflict at the next meeting of the 
O.P.P. detachment board. 

4.5. A member of the O.P.P. detachment board shall not use their position as an O.P.P. 
detachment board member to, 

a. benefit themselves; 

b. benefit one or more persons with whom they have a personal relationship; 
or 

c. interfere with the administration of justice. 

4.6. A member of the O.P.P. detachment board shall not participate in discussion of or 
voting with respect to matters at O.P.P. detachment board meetings if the member 
has a conflict of interest in the matter. 

Code of Conduct Page 13 of 41



Superior East Regional O.P.P. Detachment Board 

2025 Operating Budget Estimates 

Inc. Board Member Remuneration 

 

This budget includes operating costs of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board. It does not include policing costs. 

All 2024 costs for the Board will be absorbed into the Municipality of Wawa General Operations (except Board Per Diems). 

In recognition of the Municipality of Wawa contributing administration costs “in-kind”, it is being proposed that the 

apportionment of operating costs of the Detachment Board for 2025 be: 

$7,500 for White River, Hornepayne, Dubreuilville and Chapleau 

$5,000 for Wawa ($2,500+ being contributed in-kind at no cost) 

 

OR 

$35,000/5 = $7,000 each and Wawa paid $5,000 contingency for services 

 

In the future, all Board cost to be apportioned equally (20% each) unless otherwise agreed to unanimously by the Board. 

 

 

 

  

Estim
ated 2025 Budget (a) Allocation (b) R

em
uneration

Page 14 of 41



Account Item 2025 

Estimate 

2024 

Estimate 

Explanation and Notes Board Approved 

REVENUE     

Grants and other $0    

Quarterly Payment from 5 

Municipalities = Equal 

Costs 

$35,000  See notes DISCUSSION - $5,000 

Wawa and all other 

$7,500 – equal 

apportionment or 

$7,000 each 

TOTAL $35,000    

EXPENSES     

Advertising $0  Meeting Notices to be posted 

on-line free 

 

Administrative Services inc. 

Secretarial 

$3,000  12mths x $5hr/mth x $50/hr. 

= 3,000 

Wawa will provide in-

kind administrative 

support in 2025. 

Insurance $5,000   Quotes being obtained. 

Board Remuneration - Per 

Diems 

$5,800  Each member $100 per 

meeting attended, the Chair to 

receive $125. Est. 8 members 

x $100 x 6 = $4,800 plus 

Chair x 125 x 8 = 1,000 = 

$5,800 (maximum not to be 

exceeded). Paid annually at 

year end  

DISCUSSION 

Community Reps and 

Council reps optional 

per diem. May be flat 

fee per year. Provincial 

per diem mandatory. 

Estim
ated 2025 Budget (a) Allocation (b) R

em
uneration

Page 15 of 41



Board Travel and 

Training (out of town) 

$5,200  Chair attendance at OASPB 

Spring Conference in London 

June 3-5 

DISCUSSION 

Per diems for travel, 

mileage, costs.  

Board Meeting Costs inc. 

travel (in town) 

$1,500  Majority Board Meetings to be 

virtual attendance. One 

meeting planned in-person 

and costs to cover mileage 

and lunch. 

 

Board Information 

Technology 

$0  Assumes all members have 

their own computers and 

internet service. 

• No out-of-pocket 

costs anticipated in 

2025 

• cell phones not being 

provided  

• no IT equipment is 

being provided 

• Wawa ZOOM account 

provided in-kind for 

meetings 

Community Safety & 

Well-Being Plan 

$0  Plans completed in each 

municipality. 

Future cost to hire 

consultant to merge 

and update plans 

required. 

Finance - Accounting 

inc. Bank Account Fees 

$1,000  Bank fees • Unknown if audit 

required ($5,000) 

• Wawa willing to 

manage in 2025 and 

provide in-kind 

• Bank account required 

Legal and Consulting $1,000  No fees anticipated - 

contingency 

 

Estim
ated 2025 Budget (a) Allocation (b) R

em
uneration

Page 16 of 41



 

 

 

Membership Fees - 

OAPSB 

$1,500    

Office Equipment $0   Wawa provide in-kind 

year one, if providing 

secretarial. 

Office Supplies $400    

Records Management 

and Storage 

$0  Use Wawa records 

management system 

Wawa willing to host 

records at no cost in 

2025 

Website and Email – 

Hosting and 

Maintenance 

$600  $50 per month x 12 = $600 Wawa willing to host 

webpages and emails 

and keep current in 

2025 for small admin 

fee. 

SUB-TOTAL $30,000.00  Does not include in-kind  

CONTINGENCY $5,000.00  Add for 2nd person to travel or 

training  

Or Wawa to be paid for 

services. 

 

TOTAL 

 

$35,000.00 

   

Estim
ated 2025 Budget (a) Allocation (b) R

em
uneration

Page 17 of 41



 

 
TM & © 2023 Intact Public Entities Inc. and/or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Quotation for the Policy Term September 25, 2024 to September 25, 2025 

 
 

 
 

   
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
Alexandra Weed, R.I.B.(Ont.), B.A. 
Account Manager 
Ref 11185/kl 3 October 2024 

 
 

 

    

 

In Partnership with: 
Alex Dassylva 
Dawson & Keenan Insurance Ltd. 
432 Great Northern Road, Suite 201 
Sault Ste Marie, ON  P6B 4Z9         

2024 OPP Detachment Board Program 

SUPERIOR EAST O.P.P. DETACHMENT 
BOARD43BOARDBOARDBOARD 1 

Submitted by:  Intact Public Entities Inc. 
Address:    278 Pinebush Rd., Suite 200 
     Cambridge, ON N1T 1Z6 
 
phone:    1-800-265-4000 
email:    connectwithus@intactpublicentities.ca 

 

 

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 18 of 41



 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  2  

  
How to Report a Claim 
 

 
         
 

Steps you need to take to report a claim: 

1. During business hours please call your broker (if applicable) or IPE at 
1-800-265-4000 or email at mail.claims@intactpublicentities.ca.   

2. For legal expense claims please call ARAG at 1-855-953-1434.   

3. For automobile claims please call IPE at 1-800-265-4000 or email at 
mail.claims@intactpublicentities.ca.  

4. For cyber incidents please carefully review your cyber policy to identify the 
Subscribing Partner and their corresponding claims contact information. 

5. After hours, please call 1-866-287-4971. 

         
 

Property Damage 

Have you experienced 
property damage from a 
storm, flood, or fire? Have 
you found mould or 
asbestos? Call On Side 
Restoration, the IPE 
preferred vendor for your 
property restoration needs. 

         
 

Paying Your IPE Insurance Policy 

1. If paying electronically, update your payables system if necessary to reflect IPE 
as a payee. Information on adding IPE as a payee can be found with your 
monthly statement.  

2. Look for IPE, not Intact Insurance in your payables system – we are separate 
companies. 

3. IPE is a subsidiary of Intact Financial Corporation. Please continue to submit 
payment to us without amalgamating any payments to Intact Insurance.   

4. We have our own payment terms and methods that may be different than 
Intact Insurance. We cannot transfer payments between companies if misapplied. 
Amalgamating payments may result in the accrual of late fees on your account.  

5. Please see your policy for IPE’s banking information.  

6. For all finance inquiries please email finance@intactpublicentities.ca. 

Update Your Records 
 

 

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 19 of 41



 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  3  

About IPE 
IPE is a Canadian leader in providing specialized insurance programs, including risk management and claims 
services to municipal, public administration and community-based organizations across Canada. Proven industry 
knowledge, gained through over nine decades of partnering with insurance companies and independent brokers, 
gives IPE the ability to effectively manage the necessary risk, advisory and claims services for both standard and 
complex issues. IPE is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Intact Financial Corporation with its head office located in 
Cambridge, Ontario. For additional information about IPE visit www.intactpublicentities.ca. 

IPE is a Managing General Agent (MGA) with the authority to write and service business on behalf of strategic 
partners who share our commitment and dedication to protecting specialized organizations. Because our 
partners are long-term participants on our program, they understand the nature of fluctuating market conditions 
and complex claims and are prepared to stay the course.  

  

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 20 of 41



 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  4  

The Advantage of a Managing General Agent 
The MGA model is different than a traditional broker/insurer arrangement in that an MGA provides specialized 
expertise in a specific, niche area of business. As an MGA we also offer clients additional and helpful services 
in the area of risk management, claims and underwriting. And unlike the reciprocal model, a policy issued by an 
MGA is a full risk transfer vehicle not subject to retroactive assessments but rather a fixed term and premium. 

We invite you to work with a partner who is focused on providing a complete insurance program specific to your 
organization that includes complimentary value added services that help drive down the cost of claims and 
innovative first to market products and enhancements. You will receive personalized service and expertise from 
a full-service, local and in-house team of risk management, claims, marketing and underwriting professionals. 

As a trusted business partner, we believe in participating in and advocating for the causes that affect our clients. 
For this reason, we affiliate with and support key provincial and national associations. In order for IPE to be 
effective in serving you, we, as an MGA, believe in fully understanding your needs, concerns and direction. Our 
support is delivered through thought leadership, financial resources, advocacy, services, education and more. 

Risk Management Services 

We are the leader in specialized risk management and place emphasis on helping your organization develop a 
solid plan to minimize exposure before potential incidents occur. Risk management is built into our offerings for 
all clients, fully integrated into every insurance program. Our risk management team is comprised of analysts, 
inspectors and engineers who use their expertise to help mitigate risk. We do everything we can to minimize 
your exposure before potential incidents occur. This includes providing education, road reviews, fleet reviews, 
contract analysis and property inspections. 

Claims Management Services 

Our in-house team of experts has the depth of knowledge, experience and commitment to manage the 
complicated details of claims that your organization may experience. You deal with the public often in sensitive 
instances where serious accusations can be made. Your claims are often long-tail in nature and can take years 
to settle. Some claims aren’t filed until years after the occurrence or accident. You want a team of professionals 
on your side that will vigorously defend your reputation. We understand your risks and your exposures and have 
maintained a long-term commitment to understanding the complex issues your organization may face so that 
we can better service your unique claims requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Please note that the information contained in this document is proprietary and confidential and is to be used for the sole purpose of determining 
the successful proponent.  Permission must be obtained from Intact Public Entities prior to the release of any information contained herein for any 
other purpose than evaluating this submission. 

  

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 21 of 41



 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  5  

 

Your Insurance Coverage 

Important Information 

General Information 
The premium quoted is based on information provided at the date of this Report (the date is noted on the first page 
of this report/quotation). Additional changes to information are subject to satisfactory underwriting information and 
express approval by Intact Public Entities Inc. Changes in information and coverage may also result in premium 
changes.  
 
For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings. 
 
Quoting and Binding Coverage Restrictions 
The quote provided is only valid for 60 days. Should you require an extension beyond the 60 days from the date of 
this report, you must contact an underwriter at Intact Public Entities Inc. for written confirmation that the quotation 
is still valid.  
 
Coverage quoted cannot be bound unless expressly agreed to in writing by an underwriter at Intact Public 
Entities. Intact Public Entities Inc. reserves the right to decline to bind coverage.  
 
Your marketing representative can assist in co-ordinating your correspondence with the correct underwriter for 
the account should you wish a quotation extension or are requesting coverage be bound.  
 
 
  

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 22 of 41



 

 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  6  

*Please refer to the insurance contract for all limits, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 

The premium Quoted is subject to a 15% minimum retained (unless otherwise stated). 

 

  

Schedule of Coverage 

(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)  
 
Casualty 

Coverage Description ($) *Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance 

General Liability (Occurrence Form) 
 

5,000 10,000,000 Per Occurrence 
10,000,000 General Aggregate 

Voluntary Medical Payments Nil 50,000 Per Person 
50,000 Per Accident 

Voluntary Property Damage Nil 50,000 Per Person 
50,000 Per Accident 

Voluntary Compensation - Employees Nil 50,000 Each Person 
250,000 Annual Aggregate 

Forest Fire Expense  Nil 1,000,000 
1,000,000  Aggregate 

Abuse Liability   Not Insured  

Supplementary/defence costs within limit of Liability 
Defence costs only with respect to Law Enforcement 
activities  

  

Non-Owned Automobile Liability   10,000,000 

Legal Liability for Damage to Hired Automobiles 500 50,000 

Directors' & Officers' Liability (Claims Made Form) 5,000 5,000,000 Aggregate 

Additional Limit of Liability – Insuring Agreement A 
(Personal Insurance) only  1,000,000 Aggregate 

Fiduciary Liability excluded 
Defence costs within limit of Liability   

*Your deductible may be a Deductible and Reimbursement Clause (including expenses) refer to Policy Wordings 

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 23 of 41



 

 Intact Public Entities | Superior East O.P.P. Detachment Board  |  7  

Cost Analysis 

 

  Proposed Program 

Term 

Casualty    

General Liability  $ 1,850 

Non-Owned Automobile   93 

Directors’ & Officers’ Liability   1,783 

    
Total Annual Premium  $ 3,726 

• (Excluding Taxes Payable)      

 

Board Insurance (resolution) Page 24 of 41



 
 
 
 
 

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD 
 

DETACHMENT COMMANDER’S REPORT 
 

JANUARY – AUGUST 2024 
 
 
 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 

 
 
 
 

                          

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 25 of 41



����������	�
������ ���� ���� ������������������� ���������� ������
�� ���������� ������
�� ���������� ������
���������� ��� � !��"�� � �!��"�� ! ��#����������� ��� �� ��$"%� !% �!�"&� �� &$"��'��������(�)�
��*��� !%� !�"�� !+$ �+"�� !,� �!�",�-./01 234 5678 39: ;7678 37: ;<638
=./.>�?@ABC1@�D.11BEB.FE�GH�-HI@

�(��� ���� ���� ������������������� ���������� ������
�� ���������� ������
�� ���������� ������
���������� ��� � !��"�� � �!��"�� ! ��#����������� ��� �� ��$"%� !% �!�"&� �� &$"��'��������(�)�
��*��� !%� !�"�� !+$ �+"�� !,� �!�",�-./01 234 5678 39: ;7678 37: ;<638
����������	�
���

JKJLJJ
LKJMJJ

NOPOQRSTUVW XYSZ[RSTUVW \VY]̂[_Ò O[aSQWJ Lb
Lcd

L eM LKfghij MJMM MJMe MJMf

klmnopmqrqstuvwxyuz�vu{o|}~��s�rr�m�n����������n��|�w�w~��s�kr�m�n����������n��|��wp�ow�~��s�qr�m�n����������n��|�u�zopw�zo~��s��r�m�n����������n��|��yxo��y�o�~��s�srm�n����������n��|�w�w���zyvypw�~��s��r�m�n����������n��|�u�o�ox~��s��s�m����������������klmnopmqrqs k�mnopmqrqs�l����rl���

�����@/0CA�@F/��.0>�� @I.>/D.11BEB.F� @I.>/BF¡�¢HE/@�£0F¤0>H�;�¥¤¡¤E/�2¦2§

��ow|}~���tt

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 26 of 41



������� ��	�
������� ��	�
���������������� ������������������
 ��
������������ ����� �� ��
������������ ����� �� ��
������������ ����� ��!"!! ! �� " �� " �#""$"�!"!% " �#""$"� " �� " ��!"!& # �� " �� " ������� !"!!� !"!%� !"!&�������� ! " #������� ������ � �� �#""$"� �����	
��	�� # " "���	
��	�������� � �� �#""$"� ��'������
( � " " "'������
( ������� � �� �� ��)������� " " ")������������� � �� �� ��*����	+��	��� " " "*����	+��	�������� �� �� ��

,-.-/0.012�03�41.-56713.�891-�:�;350<13.2=��(�
����'( (�	���� ��	�
������� ��	�
���������������� ������������������
 '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� �� '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� �� '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� ��!"!! " ! �� " " �� " " �#""$"�!"!% " " �#""$"� " " �� " " ��!"!& " # �� " " �� " " ��������� ��	�
������� ��	�
���������������� ������������������
 '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� �� '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� �� '�����>�
( �� ?������	�� ����� ��!"!! " ! �� " " �� " " �#""$"�!"!% " " �#""$"� " " �� " " ��!"!& " # �� " " �� " " ��

@907-9A�B-C2-/�,-5.D92�03�,-.-/�ED.D9�F1605/1�BD//020D32
=��(�
����'( (�	

GHIJKLLMNOPQ�RNSTUVWTLMQ�XYZ IGII IGI[ IGI\
I HGH GGG GGG GGG GG ]̂__̀abcdaefghif_̀jkilmlkndgocepak̀kaq_rl]_hfs_kf

=��(�
����'( (�	�� !"!!� !"!%� !"!&�������� ! " #������� ������ � �� �#""$"� �����	
��	�� # " "���	
��	�������� � �� �#""$"� ��'�����>�
( � " " "'�����>�
( ������� � �� �� ��)������� " " ")������������� � �� �� ��*����	+��	 " " "*����	+��	����� �� �� ��

=��(�
����'( (�	���� ��	�
������� ��	�
���������������� ������������������
 ��
������������ ����� �� ��
������������ ����� �� ��
������������ ����� ��!"!! ! �� " �� " �#""$"�!"!% " �#""$"� " �� " ��!"!& # �� " �� " ��

tuvJLKvwxwyz{WVTN{O�W{ML|S}~�y�xx�v�J���������XJ��|�V�V}Q�y�tx�v�J���������XJ��|��VKYLV�}Q�y�wx�v�J���������XJ��|�{UOLKV�OL}Q�y��x�v�J���������XJ��|��NTL��N�LU}Q�y�yxv�J���������XJ��|�V�V���ONWNKVY}Q�y��x�v�J���������XJ��|�{YL�LT}Q�y��y�v����������������tuvJLKvwxwy t�vJLKvwxwy�u~��~xu���

�@@�41.-56713.��D-9<��1�D9.BD//020D3��1�D9.03���A2.17�-3C-9A�:�8C�C2.�����
,-.-/0.012�03�41.-56713.�891-�:�@192D32��0//1<

XULV|S}~�Xzz
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 27 of 41



����������	
����
���	��������������������������


��������������
��������

���������� �!�"#
$%$$&$$$'''()*+,- ./001234 .05670869:;< .05670869=< :6>0? @A/52?01 B2C6?5D601EFE $ GH GH& GG &&$GI $ && HJE G& &&$FJ H H& H&F G% $

KLMN G$GG G$GH G$GE

OPQOR�� STSS STSU STSVWX��!RW�#R!Y��Z [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R�WW�_Y��P��\\̀] VaT bcd̂ eUV acT̂ VVS �ZfcŜWW�P��\\̀] VT TcT̂ Ue �ZScê Sb �STcT̂g̀!Xh���P��\\̀]� ]# dVd ZedcÛ ZSVa aUcÛ ZUUT dcêìj�Y��ì]R�]R� ]# ZV ZUUcÛ ZZ �SZcV̂ e �eVcê�	��� kklm noplq korl nsptq komn ukpsq���������� �!�"#$v&vGv'''()*w xx�yz3{|?5}}2D xx�|?5}}2D ~24>�5��|?5}}2D��D6 �2��z?��2D03D0��D6$�%v $�$v $�Jv $�$v$�%v $�$v &�Gv $�$v$�Ev $�$v &�Hv $�$vKLMN G$GG G$GH G$GE ���������� �!�"#OR�� STSS STSU STSVWX��!RW�#R!Y��S�� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R���RR�̀�! VfV ZSUcd̂ ZTSb ZZdcâ ZTfd Vcf̂�R�#�R�#�[�� T �� T �� U ���R�#�R�#��� SU ZTeTcT̂ ZZ �eScŜ UZ ZbZcb̂[#XR� SUZ SSecV̂ UdV efcd̂ UZf �ZScâ����̀�R� SS �bcÛ SZ �Vcê Se ZacT̂Q̀"#��]#R� Z �� Z TcT̂ T �ZTTcT̂OPQOR�� STSS STSU STSVWX��!RW�#R!Y��S�� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R���RR�̀�! VfV ZSUcd̂ ZTSb ZZdcâ ZTfd Vcf̂�R�#�R�#�[�� T �� T �� U ���R�#�R�#��� SU ZTeTcT̂ ZZ �eScŜ UZ ZbZcb̂[#XR� SUZ SSecV̂ UdV efcd̂ UZf �ZScâ����̀�R� SS �bcÛ SZ �Vcê Se ZacT̂Q̀"#��]#R� Z �� Z TcT̂ T �ZTTcT̂

���������� �!�"#OR�� STSS STSU STSVWX��!RW�#R!Y��Z [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R� [\\R�]R�WY��#� ^�WX��!R�WW�_Y��P��\\̀] VaT bcd̂ eUV acT̂ VVS �ZfcŜWW�P��\\̀] VT TcT̂ Ue �ZScê Sb �STcT̂g̀!Xh���P��\\̀]� ]# dVd ZedcÛ ZSVa aUcÛ ZUUT dcêìj�Y��ì]R�]R� ]# ZV ZUUcÛ ZZ �SZcV̂ e �eVcê�	��� kklm noplq korl nsptq komn ukpsq
����������������	��
����	�����	�
���������������������������u��������rmr�

���)��� ���¡,¢-£¤�¥¦§§�̈�©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢±)²)£³�¥¦́§�̈�©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢'()µ¶,)·£³�¥¦̧§�̈�©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢¹�* ,µ)º ,£³�¥¦»§�̈�©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢±(��,��¼,*£³�¥¦¥§�̈©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢±)²)�½· ���µ)¶£³�¥¦¾§�̈�©ª«¬®¦�¬̄©°�¢¿�¶,º,�£³�¥¦À¥�̈�½®'¹®«®'¦°¬Á�¿Á*̄,)¢-£¤�̄��Ấ̈©,µ̈ §̧̧¥ Ã́̈©,µ̈ §̧̧¥�Â¤»À¤§Â�«½
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 28 of 41



����������	
������ ������� ���� ���� �������� ��������	 �	 !����	 ��������	 �	 !����	 ��������	 �	 !����	�������� �"" "#�$�� "%�& �"'$#� "�"% (�#$#�)��*���	(	+*�*�,
-.--/---/.--01234356 7-77 7-78 7-799// /7/:/:-;<=>? @ABCDCEF

)��*���	(	+*�*�,���� ���� ���� �������� ��������	 �	 !����	 ��������	 �	 !����	 ��������	 �	 !����	�������� �"" "#�$�� "%�& �"'$#� "�"% (�#$#�
GHH	I����JK���	LM��N	O�PM��O��M�N	Q�����K���	RS��KT��U��S	V	WU�U�	XYXZ

[\]1̂4\3	]\_̀a6bc	deff	g	hijklmel	knho	a01p1bq	derf	g	hijklmel	knho	ast1uv̀1wbq	dexf	g	hijklmel	knho	ay\23̀u1z3̀bq	de{f	g	hijklmel	knho	a0t4̂̀	l4|̀2bq	dedfg	hijklmel	knho	a01p1	}w34]4u1vbq	de~f	g	hijklmel	knho	a�\v̀z̀ b̂q	de�d	g	}msymjmseok�	��n2̀1a6bc	n[[r�gh̀ugxfxd r�gh̀ugxfxd	�c{�cf�	j}
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 29 of 41



������� ���� ���	 ���
���������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ����������������� � �� � �� � �� ����� !!������������������� � �� � �� � ������������"����� � �� � �� � ��#�$���� !!����� %% &'(%� %) *	(*� %& �%*('���������+,�������-������� !!����� &' %*(	� *' %'(&� 	* �
*(	� !!������-���������������������.�����!,����� 
 	��(�� � �&�(�� % �&�(��-//��0 � �%��(�� % �� � �%��(�� ����� !!������1�.�.������������������������!�������� 	� �&(�� &	 '*('� 	& �	
(�� !!���������-���������#�$����#��.���� � �� � �� � ��23456 789 9:;:< 7:7 =>;9< >? @=>;=<

AB36CD4�EFBGC

HIJKLMJNONP�QRSTROQ�UVHQJKLMJNONPWXYZ[\X]�YX̂L_̀aR�PbOO�J�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_iZjZak�PbHO�J�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_lmZMnLZoak�PbNO�J�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_pXq]LMZr]Lak�PbSO�J�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_im\[L�e\sLqak�PbPOJ�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_iZjZ�Vo]\Y\MZnak�PbtO�J�KcUdefbe�dgKh�_uXnLrL[ak�PbTP�J�VflpfUflbhdv�uv

w�����0����������� ���� ���	 ���
���������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ����������������� � �� � �� � �� ����� !!������������������� � �� � �� � ������������"����� � �� � �� � ��#�$���� !!����� %% &'(%� %) *	(*� %& �%*('���������+,�������-������� !!����� &' %*(	� *' %'(&� 	* �
*(	� !!������-���������������������.�����!,����� 
 	��(�� � �&�(�� % �&�(��-//��0 � �%��(�� % �� � �%��(�� ����� !!������1�.�.������������������������!�������� 	� �&(�� &	 '*('� 	& �	
(�� !!���������-���������#�$����#��.���� � �� � �� � ��23456 789 9:;:< 7:7 =>;9< >? @=>;=<

gqLZ_̀aR�gWW

xyy�zC45{|GCD4�}35F~��C�3F4�C{3F~���5D5�CGCD4����4CG�5D�5F��@������4�989:

w�����0���������

�����
������
����gY[oZn

��������������� ���������� ¡��¡¢£�����¤��������� ���������£����� �¥� ��¦��§�̈¡ ©�� ª��ª��¡��¤ª¢ £ª««�¡¬ ��¦�¡����������©ª�© �¥�® ª������ª¡�¦��̄¦¡����ª��® ª�����
��

��
�

���°
��

� �
��

�� ��
�

��
±²³́ ���� ���� ����

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 30 of 41



������� ���� ���	 ���
���������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������� � �� � ���� � ����������� ���!�"���� #$ �#%��� 	� �
#�&� �� �	#�#����'��()���*#��� �� ���� �% $��$� + �#$�%����'��,�!���*#��� &# ��
�#� $
 �	�+� 	+ �
+�&�-�������.���''�� ����/������!� � ������� $ �� # ��+�&�0���! 	� �%��� 	� &�$� �$ ��#�&�1������' #$ %&�&� #
 �#�	� �$ �#����23456 778 79:;< 78= >8:?< 879 >?7:@<

ABCDEFCGHGI�JKLMKHJ�NOAJCDEFCGHGIPQRSTUQV�RQWEXYZK�I[HH�C�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XbScSZd�I[AH�C�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XefSFgEShZd�I[GH�C�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XiQjVEFSkVEZd�I[LH�C�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XbfUTE�̂UlEjZd�I[IHC�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XbScS�OhVURUFSgZd�I[mH�C�D\N]̂_[̂�]̀Da�XnQgEkETZd�I[MI�C�O_ei_N_e[a]o�no

p�����q������������� ���� ���	 ���
���������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������� � �� � ���� � ����������� ���!�"���� #$ �#%��� 	� �
#�&� �� �	#�#����'��()���*#��� �� ���� �% $��$� + �#$�%����'��,�!���*#��� &# ��
�#� $
 �	�+� 	+ �
+�&�-�������.���''�� ����/������!� � ������� $ �� # ��+�&�0���! 	� �%��� 	� &�$� �$ ��#�&�1������' #$ %&�&� #
 �#�	� �$ �#����23456 778 79:;< 78= >8:?< 879 >?7:@<
rs3tus4v�wsxyu

j̀ESXYZK�̀PP

zrr�{u45|}yu~4��35s���ut3s4�u|3s����5~5�uyu~4��v�4uy�5~�5sv�>������4�7�7?

p�����q���������

���
����
����
����R̀ThSg

����� ������������������ ��¡¢���£���� ��� ��¤����£���� ¥������¦��§��� ̈©��ª���«���� ¬��� ®¦�̄�¦� �

��
��

��
��

��

�
�� �°

��

�
��

��
�� ±

�±
�

�� ��
²³́µ ���� ���� ����

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 31 of 41



������� �	�� �	�
 �	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������������ � �	�	� 
  !	�	� � 

�
�"��##�$�� �  �%��� �  !	�	� ! &!	�	�'(���������)����*����� 	  &		�	� 	   	   �����+����������� 	   	   	   �����+��,���+���� 	   	   	   �����+��-��� 	   	   	   �����+��'(���������)�./�������� 	   	   	   �����+�����*����� 	  &		�	� 	   	   0����������+���������� 	   	   	   �1234 56 78696: 8 78696: ; <696:

=3>?3@A�7�B?C?D2���� �	�� �	�
 �	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������������ � �	�	� 
  !	�	� � 

�
�"��##�$�� �  �%��� �  !	�	� ! &!	�	�'(���������)����*����� 	  &		�	� 	   	   �����+����������� 	   	   	   �����+��,���+���� 	   	   	   �����+��-��� 	   	   	   �����+��'(���������)�./�������� 	   	   	   �����+�����*����� 	  &		�	� 	   	   0����������+���������� 	   	   	   �1234 56 78696: 8 78696: ; <696:
�@?C�E@FGH

=3>?3@A�7�B?C?D2
IJKJJKIJ
LJJLIJMNOPQR LJLK LJLL LJLS LJLTUL UVKTKKJLKVW KLI

LLK LKU
KJK KJVKLLKLKXYZ[\]̂ _̀Za\̀ b̂ ĉd\̀

=3>?3@A�7�B?C?D2���������� �	�&� �	��� �	�
� �	��� �1234e�f����������(��g h% &	
 &&& %� i<8"��#��j�*��k!			 h� �! h� 
l m8i��������nf����(o�����*0##����� �% !h �h 
� m6;p����# �% !h !� �h 5qr���s����-������� !� �� 
! �
 58t

=3>?3@A�7�B?C?D2
JIMNOPQR _Zuu\uuYZ] v̀wxxYyzY]{

W TS LT I
|}~� LJLL LJLS LJLT

�����H23��GH>2��13@���H�1@2�H�1@�D��3>3CHGH>2��AD2HG=3>?3@A�7�B?C?D2�m6mt

��NQO����N�������������������������M�����Q Q�¡���¢��������������M����£¤Q¥R�QP�¡���¦��������������M����§�̈��¥Q©���¡���ª��������������M�����¤�O����«�̈�¡�����������������M�����Q Q�¬P��N�¥QR�¡�����������������M����®�R�©�O�¡���̄����¬�£§���£���°�®°M̈�Q�����M��¢±���¥�¦�¦� ¢²���¥�¦�¦��±�ª̄��±��¬

�1��i�³F1432F1>��A�HD �1��8�³F1432F1>�́@1?�D

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 32 of 41



������� ���� ���	 ���
������������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� �������������� ��� ����� ��� ���� �� !���	�"�#�$������% � !������ � !! 	 &����'�(�$������% 

 !�&�
� 	& !���&� �	 !	
�	����(�����))����% �� !���
� �� !
&�&� �
 �*� �+,-./ 012 0304 020 51364 072 507384

9-:;<�=<>?;�9@@A<<;B@;C D�����E�!�����%����� ���� ���	 ���
������������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� �������������� ��� ����� ��� ���� �� !���	�"�#�$������% � !������ � !! 	 &����'�(�$������% 

 !�&�
� 	& !���&� �	 !	
�	����(�����))����% �� !���
� �� !
&�&� �
 �*� �+,-./ 012 0304 020 51364 072 507384
D�����E�!�����%�

FGFHF
IFJFKFF
KGFLMNOPQ

RSTUV WUX�YSZS[SU\ ]V̂_�YSZS[SU\ V̀a_abc�RddUbeU\

KGK
HH GG

KGG

G fg KG
KFh

f Gf KHijkl GFGG GFGf GFGH

9mm�n;-.@:?;B-�o,.<p�q;r,<-q;@,<pC�s.B.t;?;B-�uvC-;?w.BA.<v�5�xAtAC-�y8y7

z{MPN|{}�M{~�����������������������L�����P�P��������������������L������P�Q�PO��������������������L�����{�}��P�}���������������������L������|N���|����������������������L�����P�P��O}|M|�PQ��������������������L�����{Q���N��������������������� �� L��P�����Lzz�¡��������� �¢����������¡�����¡���
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 33 of 41



������� ���� ���	 ���
��������������� �� ��������� �� ��������� �� ��������������� ����� �
��� ����� �	��� ��� � �
�!�"�����# �!��� ����
� 	����  ���� ����� ��
���$���� !���� ����� �!�	� ����� ���!� ���������% !���� ����� ����� ������ ����� �����&�'�(������% � ������� ������ �� ������ ����"�)�(������% � �
� ���� ��� � �� � !���� �������)����$**��+�% !��!� ����� ����� ������ !��!� �	���

,-./0/12.�3/4. 5�����#���6���%����� ���� ���	 ���
�� ��������� �� ��������� �� ��������������� ����� �
��� ����� �	��� ��� � �
�!�"�����# �!��� ����
� 	����  ���� ����� ��
���$���� !���� ����� �!�	� ����� ���!� ���������% !���� ����� ����� ������ ����� �����&�'�(������% � ������� ������ �� ������ ����"�)�(������% � �
� ���� ��� � �� � !���� �������)����$**��+�% !��!� ����� ����� ������ !��!� �	���
5�����#���6���%�

78978
:78;78
<78=778

>?@ABACD@EAF@

GHIJKLM NOIPKOMQ RMSKO TOUVW XKY�ZM[MUMKW NOI\�ZM[MUMKW TOH\HLV�R]]KL̂KW

_̀à8
=bà8

b7a=8 b7a78 <;a:8 b7ab8<̀a<8
c=a_8

<7a78 =77a78 <<a;8 _̀a78<=a;8
9_a98

<_ab8 __a<8 b̀a_8 b9ab8defg 9799 979c 979:

hii�j.4/2kl.14�mn/0o�3.pn043.2n0oq�r/1/s.l.14�tuq4.lv/1w/0u�x�ywswq4�z{z|

}~DAF�~C�D~�@����������������E��E��������A�A��������������E��E�������>�A�?@A���������������E��E��������~BC@�A�C@��������������E��E����������F@�E��@B�������������E��E��������A�A���C�D��A?��������������E��E��������~?@�@F������������>����>��� �� �B@A������}}�¡��@������ �¢��@�������¡�����¡���
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 34 of 41



������� ���� ���	 ���
������������� ����� ��������� ����� ��������� ����� ��������������� �� 
���� �� �
��
� 	 ������������ �	 
	�!� �� ��	��� �� �
����"���� � ������ ! 	����� �	 ���#�����$ � �� � �� � ��%�&�'������$ � �� � �� � ����(�'������$ 	 ������ � ������� � �����(����"))��*�$ � �� � �� � ��+,-./ 01 20324 25 678374 98 692314

:;<,=;>?> @����� ���A���$�

BC
DBDC
EB

FGHIJGKLKMINOP
QRSTUVWXYSZUYW[ \W]UY Ŷ_̀aXYSb�cWdW_WUa

De Ef

E f
DB

EB
gf

DE Df
D

hijk EBEE EBEf EBEl@����� ���A���$����� ���� ���	 ���
������������� ����� ��������� ����� ��������� ����� ��������������� �� 
���� �� �
��
� 	 ������������ �	 
	�!� �� ��	��� �� �
����"���� � ������ ! 	����� �	 ���#�����$ � �� � �� � ��%�&�'������$ � �� � �� � ����(�'������$ 	 ������ � ������� � �����(����"))��*�$ � �� � �� � ��+,-./ 01 20324 25 678374 98 692314
mnn�o?-.pqr?;-�s,.t>�u?v,t-u?p,t>w�x.;.y?r?;-�z{w-?r|.;=.t{�6�}=y=w-�9~90

�I�ON�IG��IKL�������������F����������M���O�O�����������F����������M����O�PLOJ�����������F����������M���I�GL�O�GL�����������F����������M�����NL����L�����������F����������M���O�O��JG����OP�����������F����������M���IPL�LN����� �������������M�¡��¡��LO������������O������ �¢��L�������£�� ��£���
Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 35 of 41



��������	
��������������
�������������

������������������	���������	���	����� !�"#�$�%!&!'()*+,-'." /0//� /0/1� /0/2�3�("45$+"!6'-" 17881900 :7;;19:0 <7==:9/:3�("45$%6"."�>( 0900 0900 09003�("45$?4(4".#.5- 0900 0900 09003�("45$?�"6 - ==:9;: =209:0 =8;9/:3�("45$%@A 0900 0900 09003�("45$B 4CD4E65- 8/9:0 F:900 :89:03�("45$G6.#.5- 0900 0900 09003�("45$H44( :<9/: ;/900 =1<9:03�("45$B.I445 /900 :900 :9:0J	��� KLMNOPQN RLNSRPNN SLTSKPNN
3�("45�U4!"'

VWXW
YVWZ[\]̂_̀â]b cdefghijfklmnfcdefghiodflpncdefghiqpgrst cdefghiuggecdefghiqvwggh

XxxyzX Y{VzX |X x} X~YYXz}X XzX
���� }V}} }V}y }V}{

�� !�"#�$�%!&!'(�-�" /0// /0/1 /0/2��+�*��@�@�3� +4! (� ��+I� &-� +4! (� ��+I� &-� +4! (� ��+I� &-�+4 ,!.( = 090� 1 /0090� 1 090�3456.# 0 $$ 0 $$ 0 $$B-"�6.- 0 $$ 0 $$ 0 $$J	��� O NPN� K �NNPN� K NPN��@*�-�" /0// /0/1 /0/2��+�*��@�@�3� +4! (� ��+I� &-� +4! (� ��+I� &-� +4! (� ��+I� &-�+4 ,!.( = 090� 1 /0090� 1 090�3456.# 0 $$ 0 $$ 0 $$B-"�6.- 0 $$ 0 $$ 0 $$J	��� O NPN� K �NNPN� K NPN�
�� !�"#�$�%!&!'(

VY
}y�̂��_[��\b jgp�kve cghlv� qnf�lvnY V V

y
V V

y
V V

���� }V}} }V}y }V}{

������������������	����
�����������

*�(��'4!".-���?B�*�(��H--,) (�"64�3"4�6 .6�5�3456.-7�3"4>-''64 �5�B(� ,�",'�G!"-�!�+4DD� ,-"��-�4"('�$�H65-�?� �&-"�B#'(-D�����������

�̂ [\�̂�� ̂¡�¢b£¤��¥������¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢¬[[£®��¥������¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢�̄[�_�[a£®��¥������¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢̀̂ ]���[°��£®��¥±�����¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢¬̄ �\��̈�²�]£®��¥�����¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢¬[[�³a�� ��[_£®��¥́�����¦Z§̈©¥̈�§ª�«�¢µ̂_�°�\£®��¥¶����³©�̀©Z©�¥«§·�µ· �̧�����������¤±¶¤���Z³�����������

����������
���¹	��º����	�����	�º��»����
���¼����
½������¾���������N�T

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 36 of 41



���������	
��������������������� ����������������
� �
!�"�#$%�&'�()*+,-(&$./ !�!! !�!" !�!0  01 "

! "0
2  0

3456789745 :76;<=745 >453456789745 ?@AB78C;9����������������DE�FG�E�EG�HI�FJ KLKK� KLKM� KLKN�O�EP L L LQG�RES�EG� TT N LDERJ��EG� U L MVG�QG�RES�EG� KT MN LVG��SSJF�JW L L LXY�IESZJ� L [ TN����\ ]̂ _̀ ab
cdd�����e�f����g��	h�i���	�i�e�	h��j���
�f����k����fl����	��m�n�
����opo_

q&r*/s&.�r&t-uvwx�yz{{�|�#}~���z����#��u�*�*w��yz�{�|�#}~���z����#��u()*��-*$w��yz�{�|�#}~���z����#��u�&+.-�*�.-w��yz�{�|�#}~���z����#��u�)s/-��s�-+w��yzy{|�#}~���z����#��u�*�*��$.srs�*�w��yz�{�|�#}~���z����#��u�&�-�-/w��yz�y�|���(��~�(z�������+-*uvwx��qq��|#-�|�{�y ��|#-�|�{�y��x��x{��~�

�IDDE�FG�E�EG�HI�FJ KLKK� KLKM� KLKN�O�EP L L LQG�RES�EG� TT N LDERJ��EG� U L MVG�QG�RES�EG� KT MN LVG��SSJF�JW L L LXY�IESZJ� L [ TN����\ ]̂ _̀ ab���������	
�������������������h�cee�		��e�����������������������J�� KLKN ����\YSSI�FJ QG�RES�EG�� DERJ��EG�� VG�QG�RES�EG�� VG��SSJF�JW� XY�IESZJ��JIESZJ�����J�ESPJ L L L L TN a_I�J�� L K L L � oI��J��� L T L L � a����\ p ] p p a_ ab
�ID�J�� KLKN ����\YSSI�FJ QG�RES�EG�� DERJ��EG�� VG�QG�RES�EG�� VG��SSJF�JW� XY�IESZJ��JIESZJ�����J�ESPJ L L L L TN a_I�J�� L K L L � oI��J��� L T L L � a����\ p ] p p a_ ab

������� �¡��¢£�¤��¥��¦¢���§¡�̈�©��̈¥�¡�¢��¡ª««�¥§¬�£�¦ª���¤��¥©�¡���£§¡̈¦¡§�§¦¢��¢£�¦¤¤ª¥¥�¢¤���̈���������®�����¢�¥�¤¦¥£�£�§¢�����°̄°�±§¤���²³́ ��̈  ̈§¤��§¦¢µ�̄¶�¢¦��·�����±§¤���£����¡¦ª¥¤�£�¶¦¥���§¡�¥�̈¦¥��̈�©��¦¢ � §¡�¡�¦ª���¤��¥©�¡��������®����£���£§¡̈¦¡§�§¦¢��̈���¢��¥�£��©�§¢¡�����«µ�����¥�¶¦¥�̧�̈ ��¡������¹�¥�����������¤¦ª¢�¡�¦¶�¦ª���¤��¥©�¡��¢�¥§�¡�¦¢���§¡�¥�̈¦¥��̈�©���¥��ª¢£�¥�¡���§¢©�����¦̈��¢�§� �¡ª«�¦¶�¦ª���¤��¥©�¡�������¥��§¢�̄°°�±§¤���²³́ µ

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 37 of 41



������� ���	���
��� �
�	
������� �� ����� ��� ����� ��� �
��������������� ��!  "##�� �$%�
	��&�'�(	)	�*���� ���	���
��� �
�	
������� �� ����� ��� ����� ��� � %�
	��&�'�(	)	�*

+,++-../0012.13�425�6 7+77 7+78 7+79:9 ,7,,,,+ ,+;<<=>>?@<?A B@CD=@E?E!FF�G��� �H����IJ�#K�L�MJ#�L� J#K$�����N�H����OP$��HQ��"�#P�R��"N"$��STSU

VWXY1ZX[\[] V̂XY1ZX[\[]�W_̀a_\W�bcde.4fge2�.e51h3i_�]-\\�X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hp4q4ir�]-V\�X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hst4Zu14/ir�]-[\�X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hve021Z4w21ir�]-̀\�X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hptgf1�lgx10ir�]-]\X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hp4q4�c/2g.gZ4uir�]-y\�X�Yjbklm-l�knYo�hzeu1w1fir�]-a]�X�cmsvmbms-ok{�z{n014h3i_�ndd

���
+,++-../0012.13�425�6 7+77 7+78 7+79:9 ,7,,,,+ ,+;<<=>>?@<?A B@CD=@E?E

%�
	��&�'�(	)	�*���� �������	���
���&|�}� ���	���
���� �
�	
����(~�	��
���(����*�
�� � �(���	�* � �(**�~|*����*����*����	����� �� �����������*��
� � ���~��*������|	*� � ���~��&����|	*� � ���
*�������*����* �� ������
�����'���
)������ � ����	�������	�* � ��	�|����	��|����
 � ������*� � ��
���	��&��*����)� � ������
*� � ��J��� �S� �

��������������� ��!  "##�� �$��P�!  "##�� ���PM�

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 38 of 41



�������� �	��
 �	��
 �	��
���� � � �����������
�������� 	 	 �������
�������� 	 � 	� �!���� � � �����������
�������� 	 	 	������
�������� 	 � �" ��� � # �
$%&'( )&
$**+''&�*&),��-��.
�
/-0-������� �	��
 �	��
 �	��
���� � � �����������
�������� 	 	 �������
�������� 	 � 	� �!���� � � �����������
�������� 	 	 	������
�������� 	 � �" ��� � # �,��-��.
�
/-0-��
1
2
345677899:;7:< 3133 313= 313>

?
@@?

ABACBDEBEF
BGHIFBJH BDEBEF
BGHIFBJH
$KK
L&��*MN&��
O �'(
P&Q '�P&* '()
R���S&N&��
TU)�&NV��+�'U
!
W+S+)�
���#

XYZ[:\Z]̂]_ X̀Z[:\Z]̂]_
YabcâY
def67ghi6;
76j:k<la
_4̂ 
̂Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
ksgtglu
_4X̂
Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
kvwg\x:g8lu
_4]̂
Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
ky69;:\gz;:lu
_4b̂
Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
kswih:
oi{:9lu
_4_̂Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
ksgtg
e8;i7i\gxlu
_4|̂
Z
[mdnop4o
nq[r
k}6x:z:hlu
_4c_
Z
epvypdpv4rn~
}~q9:gk<la
qff

,��-��.
�
/-0-��
1
2
345677899:;7:< 3133 313= 313>

?
@@?

ABACBDEBEF
BGHIFBJH BDEBEF
BGHIFBJH����
$%&'( )&
$**+''&�*&) � �!����
$%&'( )&
$**+''&�*&)

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 39 of 41



����������	
���	��������������������������������������� !"#�� $%%#�#& �''#(!#& )��''#(!#&*+** ,*- -. /012)*+*, ,/0 0/ **13)*+*3 ,*0 -2 /01-) �������������� !
4544677898:�;<:�=>>8?@8: 5455 545A 545B

A5C A5DAEDCF CGDE
HIIJKJL MNNJOPJL"QR"#�� $%%#�#& �''#(!#& )��''#(!#&*+** ,*- -. /012)*+*, ,/0 0/ **13)*+*3 ,*0 -2 /01-)

STT�U�	�V���	�W
��X���Y
�	��
�X��Z��������	����	��[��\����]��\�\�	�̂_̂ `

ab>;@cb<�>b:8defg�h6ii�j�klmnop6o�n=kq�dr;s;ft�h6ui�j�klmnop6o�n=kq�dvw;?x8;yft�h6zi�j�klmnop6o�n=kq�d{b9<8?;|<8ft�h6}i�j�klmnop6o�n=kq�drwc@8�oc~89ft�h6hij�klmnop6o�n=kq�dr;s;��y<c>c?;xft�h6�i�j�klmnop6o�n=kq�d�bx8|8@ft�h6�h�j��pv{pmpv6qn����=98;defg�=aau�jk8?jzizh u�jk8?jzizh��g}�gi��m�

�������������� !�#���'# ��!$%%#�#&�#� �� *+**� *+*,� *+*3�� + + +� + + +��'!���&#'#� #&���������#�!���# (��& 0 + -��'!����# �&# ���! �&#�$�!���� + + +

�������������� !
4C4

E44677898:�;<:�=>>8?@8: ���J�P�N�L��� M�����P ��KJ�P� ����������P���� ��LLJ��LJ�P� �J�����������P  �K����J�P ��JIP ¡J�P����J��P� ¢K��L ¡��N ��JI �£¤�¥��¦KJ�¦� §J�O��� �KJ�N���I�OK� ©̈¥JK�¤��¥�J� ¡�P�K��J��N�� ª�«��PJL�OJ� M����P�HP�JK�� MPPJ�OP��K�P� ©̈¥ JK�¤��¥�J� ¢����©�L��O�PJ ¬KJ�J�P�¥KJ�� M������N��O� M����P�HP�JK�� ���P�K¥�P�J�O� ¢�KJ �O��KJL¦��J� ®��L��KL�PJ� � ¡�����̄�OJK�� °��£O���NJ�� ¬JK����§J��£� �P��J���J��N�J
E5A

AG 54 EG E± EC EA E5 EE G D ± ± C A A A 5 5 5 5 5 E E E E E E E E E ED EE A B C 4 4 4 E E 5 5 4 4 4 4 4 E E E 4 4 4 E E 4 E 4 E 4
HIIJKJL MNNJOPJL

"QR²#� ����#����# *+**� *+*,� *+*3�� ³12) 21³) .1*)//���/³ /++1+) /++1+) +1+)/0���*- /++1+) /++1+) **1³)*³���3- /++1+) .-1-) **1+)3³���³- /++1+) /++1+) *-1+)³���/+ /++1+) � -+1+)$�#��³- /++1+) /++1+) ,/1,)�́&#��³ /++1+) /++1+) +1+)

����������	
���	���������������������S\������µ�Y�
������������Y	�X�¶· �̧�������¹�
\Y

�������������� !
4544B44qb@;x�m89eb<et�º 5455 545A 545BAAE AA5AEDD C4A5C A5DAED��P���¬JK���� °�P�HIIJKJL HIIJKJL

"QR�#���'# ��!$%%#�#&�#� �� *+**� *+*,� *+*3�� + + +� + + +��'!���&#'#� #&���������#�!���# (��& 0 + -��'!����# �&# ���! �&#�$�!���� + + +
����������»
	�S�����X�������������� !²#� ����#����# *+**� *+*,� *+*3�� ³12) 21³) .1*)//���/³ /++1+) /++1+) +1+)/0���*- /++1+) /++1+) **1³)*³���3- /++1+) .-1-) **1+)3³���³- /++1+) /++1+) *-1+)³���/+ /++1+) � -+1+)$�#��³- /++1+) /++1+) ,/1,)�́&#��³ /++1+) /++1+) +1+)

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 40 of 41



��������	�	�
�����������	������	�	�
������������������������ �!�"# $�%&'&�(��)�"*++�,�*-���.*/'�-0� 1,'�2�3�"� 4�567$�(�+���&-&0�/�%&�+1�8�'�9�'1���.*/'�-0� 1,'�2�
��.*/'�7-:*/2&'�*-�5&0�

;��<���=
�� �)&'&�./�,�-'�)��-�'��,�/�.*/'��,�)1-&2����-�-&'>/��&-)�&-1�->2?�/,�2&1���&-0��*9�/�'�2��&,�'���655��*-'�->��'*��-9�,'�0&'��&-)�,*+9���/�2�@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655��������� �!�"# $�%&'&�(��)C "*2.+&�-',�35>?+���"*2.+&�-',� ��'�*-�6-+14C "�&/0�,C D&/-�-0,C E�*+�-'�"/�2�C��������5/*.�/'1�"/�2�C��������%/>0�"/�2�C��������"+�&/&-����&'�C��������F-:*>-)�)C��������6'��/�"/�2�C��������G*>'��"�&/0�,C���������H8�!���-'&+�H�&+'��8�'C��������69�/)*,�C��������E��'�2� �/9���,
I�����������������J�
K�����L�I�
M#/&::���/�+&'�)�)&'&�:*/�"*++�,�*-,�&-)�(&'&+�'��,�&/���*++��'�)�:/*2�'���655��"� �&..+��&'�*-@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655��"� �3"*++�,�*-���.*/'�-0� 1,'�24C��������"*++�,�*-,C��������(&'&+�'��,�N��L�	��K�N���O��K���������JM5&'/*+��*>/,�&/���*++��'�)�:/*2�'���655�%8��&..+��&'�*-@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655�%8��3%&�+1�8�'�9�'1���.*/'�-04C��������"*2.+&�-',�35&'/*+�H*>/,� ��'�*-�6-+14

Superior East Detachment Commander Report - January to September 2024 (r... Page 41 of 41


	Agenda
	6.1 OPP Regional Detachment Board - TOR
	7.2 Draft Code of Conduct
	7.3 SEOPP Draft Budget 2025
	7.4 Insurance Proposal 2024
	8.1 SE OPP Detachment Board - DC Report 25SEP24
	PSB1
	PSB2
	PSB3
	PSB4
	PSB5
	PSB6
	PSB7
	PSB8
	PSB9
	PSB10
	PSB11
	PSB12
	PSB13
	PSB14
	PSB15
	PSB16


